traffix
Ref 11.260102 traffic & transport planners

suite 3.08
level 3 46a macleay street

potts point nsw 2011
19 July 2012 po box 1061

potts point nsw 1335

t: +61 2 8324 8700

f: +61 2 9380 4481

Gosford City Council w: www.traﬁix.com.au
49 Mann Street director graham pindar

acn: 065132961
Gosford NSW 22506 abn: 66065132961

Attention: Dianne Spithill; Senior Town Planner

Re: Proposed Educational Establishment at 2964 Wisemans Ferry Road, Mangrove Mountain
DA 42013/2012
Dear Dianne,

We refer to your email dated 28" June 2012 concerning the proposed educational establishment at
2964 Wisemans Ferry Road, Mangrove Mountain, which we note has been the subject of detailed
assessment by Council officers. In this regard, we have reviewed all relevant plans and
documentation provided to us and we now advise as follows in response to the additional
information requested by Council:

@ 1. Turning Area

The Applicant shall submit revised plans detailing the proposed turning area, parallel parking area
and access driveway to ensure compliance with AS/NZS 2890.1 (2004) - "Off-street car parking”.
Additional manoeuvring templates for the required Heavy Rigid Vehicle shall also be provided
through this turning area.

The plans have been amended to incorporate dimensions and superimposed swept paths, which
demonstrates compliance with AS 2890.1 (2004) and AS2890.2, as appropriate. The revised plans
are included in Attachment 1.

@ Roads and Maritime Service

The Applicant shall submit revised plans which incorporate all the RMS recommendations in their
correspondence dated 23/5/2012. In particular, the Basic Right Turn Treatment (BAR - refer
Austroads Guide to Road Design Pt 4) in Wisemans Ferry Road.

In addition to the above, Council will require a formalised Basic Left Turn Treatment (BAL) and
acceleration lane (northbound vehicles) along the western side of Wisemans Ferry Road. The
Applicant shall also demonstrate that these required traffic safety measures will also result in 'zero
impact' on the water quality in the Mangrove Weir Catchment (particularly during the construction
phase).

The developer will provide a rural BAR treatment at the Wisemans Ferry Road access in
accordance with RMS recommendations. The development will also provide a rural BAL treatment
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at the Wisemans Ferry Road access, as requested by Council. Both these treatments will be
designed in accordance the requirements of Austroads Guide to Road - Design Part 4. A Concept
Plan of these treatments has been superimposed on the Site Plan, which is included in
Attachment 2. The detailed design of the BAR and BAL will be provided at a later stage.

In regard to the acceleration lane requested by Council, the Austroads Guide to Road Design - Part
4 states that acceleration lanes are usually only provided where:

o Insufficient gaps exist for vehicles to enter a traffic stream
° Turning volumes are high (e.g. 300 to 500 vph)
° The observation angle falls below the requirements of the minimum gap sight distance

model (for example, inside of horizontal curves)

° Heavy vehicles pulling into the traffic stream would cause excessive slowing of major road
vehicles.

We note that none of the above warrants have been met and therefore, the provision of an
acceleration lane is considered onerous and unnecessary. An acceleration lane is therefore not
proposed by the development.

It is also noted that Council have raised concerns in relation to the impact the provision of the BAL
and BAR treatments will have on water quality in the Mangrove Weir Catchment, especially during
construction. This concern has been noted by the client, who has advised that they are happy for a
suitable condition of consent to be imposed by Council, to ensure these construction works /
treatments are undertaken carefully and to the satisfaction of Council. In this regard, a suitable
management plan can be developed by a stormwater / civil consultant at a later stage, prior to the
commencement of any works. These arrangements will ensure that the works will have ‘zero
impact’ on the water quality in the Mangrove Weir Catchment.

We trust the above resolves all of the concerns raised by Council in relation to the access and
internal design arrangements. It would be appreciated if you could confirm Council’s ‘in principle’
support for the proposed arrangements and contact the undersigned should you have any queries
or require any further information regarding the above.

Yours faithfully
traffix

N

Paul Corbett
Traffic Engineer

Email: paul.corbett@traffix.com.au

Attachments: 1) Ground Floor Plan with Superimposed Swept Paths
2) BAR and BAL Concept Plan
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Attachment 1

5 )

traffic impact studies | expert witness | local govt. liaison | traffic calming | development advice | parking studies
pedestrian studies | traffic control plans | traffic management studies | intersection design | transport studies



N\
N

=

AN
\Q‘“‘is
NN

NN
==
\\
AN

N

AN\
ANN

N

ANN

N

AN

A =
N

N

N}

DN

N

N\

N

N

N
N

X

NN

N

N

&

W)

N
N

o

e

DA

/ /

LIBRARY
u

. ——

7 A
W=
FOR DA PURPOSES ONLY © COPYRIGHT
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION < £

DO NOT SCALE DWGS. USE DIMENSIONS
ONLY. REFER ANY DISCREPANCIES TO

& %
! ARCHITECT ]
GROUND FLOORPLANTX 0.
T . ™
= / \ - d

8l s ] ina (SW 2065

H = =l ARCHITECT PRIORTO CONSTRUCTION. s 2
FOR DA HE

gl =

H

g H

CUEnT: GROUND FLOORPLANTX O
SADAF ROSE TARIQ

THESE DRAWINGS ARE SUBJECT TO \ /

COPYRIGHT. omau

GROUND FLOOR PLAN TX0

SCALE: DATE: ‘CAD FILE NUMBER:
1:200 18/07/2012

DRAWN BY: ‘CHECKED 1: ‘CHECKED 2

Ju GA



Attachment 2

)

traffic impact studies | expert witness | local govt. liaison | traffic calming | development advice | parking studies
pedestrian studies | traffic control plans | traffic management studies | intersection design | transport studies



LEGEND

P PROPOSED BUILDING
Bl eostivG uioinG
IEl vove ExTISTING BUILDING
I \EIGHBOURING BUILDING

LEGEND

7 cuT/4533m?
[ FILL/11237m?

7] oemouTion
DEMOLITION PLAN . CUT AND FILL PLAN N
1:2000 b 1:2000 h
LEGEND
Rma 7 VWS
Y - - seam
=T wnos
o
PeDESTRAN
Y ACcESS
AERIAL VIEW / SITE CONTEXT o SITE ANALYSIS N
1:4000 b 1:4000 he
FOR DAPURPOSES ONLY | = pe T SOOING CODE AND BUSHFRE TECRAICAL LECTRcAL mvomunc | [Georecaics Er — PRoCT SRR NATE S
R © COPYRIGHT BILL CASEY PAULCORBETT Ao soLITIONS ek DOUGLAS PARTNERS NICK JURADOWITCH 2964 WISEMANS FERRY ROAD, MANGROVE MOUNTAIN, NSW 2250 DEMOLITION PLAN, CUT £ 8
s Dy Aceass Conslant afcEngher g Code  BushiveHozar Tounbionner
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 5 S DO NOT SCALE DWGS. USE DIMENSIONS 2 T Sl e pvermrs e s CORpomMTERERD OFFicE [ cue ANDFILLPLAN, AHD, SITE |5 T
8 g S evel 9, The Forum, acific s =
ils 2 ONLY. REFER ANY DISCREPANCIES TO s Sotions o Street Address: Unit 16,2 Marina Highwiay, 5 Leonards NSW 2065 Syney Iaham Planning Py L1 SADAF ROSE TARIQ ANALYSIS g =
H = ARCHITECT PRIORTO CONSTRUCTION. Kot s e ey et o Close MTKURNG GAT 51 2080 080015 56 ermiage Road, WesFyde 2114 J — — e p—
g5 amion onNSY ox Postal Address: PO Box 124 StLeonards NSW 1590 19/303Pacic Hy GHAZI AL ALl ARCHITECT 000, 1:4000 80772012 DRAWING NUMBER
FOR DA s|s s THESE DRAWINGS ARE SUBJECT TO Nawas0s ot poin nan SEROWAA N 208 Temone o 03505 0666 Unida w2070 2000, 1
g = s COPYRIGHT. beaseygaccassoutionscoma o Sa1408 060 589 Phone: (0215457 6530 294967700 Facimile 16125439 ) o0e 409 REHIN LN SRR T EEER RROVED: DA A1100
2 H Facsimile: (02) 9457 6532 5170, International +61 2 9496 7700 e 20099159656 U GA




